

HOUSE BILL NO. 385

INTRODUCED BY KADAS, NISBET, PHILLIPS, PATTERSON

IN THE HOUSE

JANUARY 21, 1987	INTRODUCED AND REFERRED TO COMMITTEE ON HIGHWAYS & TRANSPORTATION.
FEBRUARY 18, 1987	COMMITTEE RECOMMEND BILL DO PASS AS AMENDED. REPORT ADOPTED.
FEBRUARY 19, 1987	PRINTING REPORT.
FEBRUARY 20, 1987	SECOND READING, DO PASS AS AMENDED. ON MOTION, TAKEN FROM ENGROSSING AND REREFERRED TO COMMITTEE ON APPROPRIATIONS.
FEBRUARY 21, 1987	ENGROSSING REPORT.
MARCH 9, 1987	COMMITTEE RECOMMEND BILL DO PASS. REPORT ADOPTED.
MARCH 10, 1987	PRINTING REPORT.
MARCH 11, 1987	SECOND READING, DO PASS. ENGROSSING REPORT.
MARCH 12, 1987	THIRD READING, PASSED. AYES, 91; NOES, 3. TRANSMITTED TO SENATE.

IN THE SENATE

MARCH 13, 1987	INTRODUCED AND REFERRED TO COMMITTEE ON HIGHWAYS & TRANSPORTATION.
MARCH 26, 1987	COMMITTEE RECOMMEND BILL BE CONCURRED IN. REPORT ADOPTED.
MARCH 30, 1987	SECOND READING, CONCURRED IN.

MARCH 30, 1987

ON MOTION, RULES SUSPENDED AND BILL
PLACED ON THIRD READING THIS DAY.

THIRD READING, CONCURRED IN.
AYES, 50; NOES, 0.

RETURNED TO HOUSE.

IN THE HOUSE

MARCH 31, 1987

RECEIVED FROM SENATE.

SENT TO ENROLLING.

1 House BILL NO. 385
2 INTRODUCED BY Kadan Nickel Phillips

3
4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT REQUIRING THE
5 DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE TO PERMIT REREGISTRATION OF LIGHT
6 VEHICLES BY MAIL; AND AMENDING SECTION 61-3-535, MCA."

7
8 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

9 Section 1. Section 61-3-535, MCA, is amended to read:

10 "61-3-535. Light vehicle reregistration by mail. (1)
11 The department shall ~~develop a procedure to~~ permit the
12 reregistration of light vehicles with the county treasurer
13 by mail at the option of the owner of the vehicle. The
14 option to reregister by mail need only be made available for
15 vehicles registered at the close of the expiring
16 registration period in the name of the applicant for
17 reregistration.

18 (2) The form to be returned to the county treasurer by
19 the applicant, with the appropriate fees, is to contain a
20 statement, to be subscribed to by the applicant, stating
21 compliance with the financial liability requirements of
22 61-6-301.

23 ~~(3) The procedure for mail reregistration must be in~~
24 ~~effect by January 17, 1982.~~

25 ~~(4)~~(3) The department may shall adopt rules to

1 implement the mail reregistration procedure."
2 NEW SECTION. Section 2. Extension of authority. Any
3 existing authority of the department of justice to make
4 rules on the subject of the provisions of this act is
5 extended to the provisions of this act.

-End-



STATE OF MONTANA - FISCAL NOTE

Form BD-15

In compliance with a written request, there is hereby submitted a Fiscal Note for HB385, as introduced.

DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED LEGISLATION:

An act requiring the Department of Justice to permit re-registration of light vehicles by mail.

ASSUMPTIONS:

1. 635,000 re-registration notices will be mailed in FY88 and FY89; and it will take 800 man-hours to accomplish this task.

FISCAL IMPACT:

	FY88			FY89		
	<u>Current Law</u>	<u>Proposed Law</u>	<u>Difference</u>	<u>Current Law</u>	<u>Proposed Law</u>	<u>Difference</u>
<u>State Special Revenue</u>						
<u>Expenditures:</u>						
Personal Services	\$ 1,256,364	\$ 1,256,364	\$ 0	\$ 1,255,425	\$ 1,255,425	\$ 0
Operating Expenses	669,306	721,306	52,000	661,391	713,391	52,000
Equipment	64,703	64,703	0	32,330	32,330	0
TOTAL	\$ 1,990,373	\$ 2,042,373	\$ 52,000	\$ 1,949,146	\$ 2,001,146	\$ 52,000

David L. Hunter

DATE

1/29/87

DAVID L. HUNTER, BUDGET DIRECTOR
Office of Budget and Program Planning

Mike Kadas

DATE

1-29-87

MIKE KADAS, PRIMARY SPONSOR

Fiscal Note for HB385, as introduced.

HB 385

APPROVED BY COMMITTEE
ON HIGHWAYS & TRANSPORTATION

HOUSE BILL NO. 385

INTRODUCED BY KADAS, NISBET, PHILLIPS, PATTERSON

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT REQUIRING THE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE TO PERMIT REREGISTRATION OF LIGHT VEHICLES BY MAIL; REQUIRING THE DEPARTMENT TO GIVE NOTICE BY MAIL TO A LIGHT VEHICLE OWNER OF THE NEED TO REREGISTER HIS VEHICLE; AND AMENDING SECTION 61-3-535, MCA."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 61-3-535, MCA, is amended to read:

"61-3-535. Light vehicle reregistration by mail -- REREGISTRATION NOTICE BY MAIL. (1) The department shall ~~develop a procedure to~~ permit the reregistration of light vehicles with the county treasurer by mail at the option of the owner of the vehicle. The option to reregister by mail need only be made available for vehicles registered at the close of the expiring registration period in the name of the applicant for reregistration.

(2) The form to be returned to the county treasurer by the applicant, with the appropriate fees, is to contain a statement, to be subscribed to by the applicant, stating compliance with the financial liability requirements of 61-6-301.

~~(3) --The--procedure--for--mail--reregistration--must--be--in~~

~~effect-by-January-1,-1982.~~

(3) THE PROCEDURE IMPLEMENTED BY THE DEPARTMENT TO PERMIT REREGISTRATION BY MAIL SHALL PROVIDE FOR A WRITTEN REQUIREMENT TO REREGISTER HIS VEHICLE WITH THE COUNTY TREASURER.

~~(4)~~(4) The department may shall adopt rules to implement the mail reregistration procedure."

NEW SECTION. Section 2. Extension of authority. Any existing authority of the department of justice to make rules on the subject of the provisions of this act is extended to the provisions of this act.

-End-



RE-REFERRED AND
APPROVED BY COMMITTEE
ON APPROPRIATIONS

1 HOUSE BILL NO. 385

2 INTRODUCED BY KADAS, NISDET, PHILLIPS, PATTERSON

3
4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT REQUIRING THE
5 DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE TO PERMIT REREGISTRATION OF LIGHT
6 VEHICLES BY MAIL; REQUIRING THE DEPARTMENT TO GIVE NOTICE BY
7 MAIL TO A LIGHT VEHICLE OWNER OF THE NEED TO REREGISTER HIS
8 VEHICLE; AND AMENDING SECTION 61-3-535, MCA."

9
10 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

11 Section 1. Section 61-3-535, MCA, is amended to read:

12 "61-3-535. Light vehicle reregistration by mail --
13 REREGISTRATION NOTICE BY MAIL. (1) The department shall
14 ~~develop a procedure to permit the reregistration of light~~
15 ~~vehicles with the county treasurer by mail at the option of~~
16 ~~the owner of the vehicle. The option to reregister by mail~~
17 ~~need only be made available for vehicles registered at the~~
18 ~~close of the expiring registration period in the name of the~~
19 ~~applicant for reregistration.~~

20 (2) The form to be returned to the county treasurer by
21 the applicant, with the appropriate fees, is to contain a
22 statement, to be subscribed to by the applicant, stating
23 compliance with the financial liability requirements of
24 61-6-301.

25 ~~(3) --The procedure for mail reregistration must be in~~

1 ~~effect by January 17, 1982.~~

2 (3) THE PROCEDURE IMPLEMENTED BY THE DEPARTMENT TO
3 PERMIT REREGISTRATION BY MAIL SHALL PROVIDE FOR A WRITTEN
4 REMINDER NOTICE BY MAIL TO A LIGHT VEHICLE OWNER OF THE
5 REQUIREMENT TO REREGISTER HIS VEHICLE WITH THE COUNTY
6 TREASURER.

7 ~~(4)(3)(4)~~ The department ~~may~~ shall adopt rules to
8 implement the mail reregistration procedure."

9 NEW SECTION. Section 2. Extension of authority. Any
10 existing authority of the department of justice to make
11 rules on the subject of the provisions of this act is
12 extended to the provisions of this act.

-End-

1 HOUSE BILL NO. 385

2 INTRODUCED BY KADAS, NISBET, PHILLIPS, PATTERSON

3
4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT REQUIRING THE
5 DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE TO PERMIT REREGISTRATION OF LIGHT
6 VEHICLES BY MAIL; REQUIRING THE DEPARTMENT TO GIVE NOTICE BY
7 MAIL TO A LIGHT VEHICLE OWNER OF THE NEED TO REREGISTER HIS
8 VEHICLE; AND AMENDING SECTION 61-3-535, MCA."

9
10 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

11 Section 1. Section 61-3-535, MCA, is amended to read:

12 "61-3-535. Light vehicle reregistration by mail --
13 REREGISTRATION NOTICE BY MAIL. (1) The department shall
14 ~~develop a procedure to~~ permit the reregistration of light
15 vehicles with the county treasurer by mail at the option of
16 the owner of the vehicle. The option to reregister by mail
17 need only be made available for vehicles registered at the
18 close of the expiring registration period in the name of the
19 applicant for reregistration.

20 (2) The form to be returned to the county treasurer by
21 the applicant, with the appropriate fees, is to contain a
22 statement, to be subscribed to by the applicant, stating
23 compliance with the financial liability requirements of
24 61-6-301.

25 ~~{3}--The--procedure--for--mail--reregistration--must--be--in~~1 ~~effect-by-January-17-1982-~~

2 {3} THE PROCEDURE IMPLEMENTED BY THE DEPARTMENT TO
3 PERMIT REREGISTRATION BY MAIL SHALL PROVIDE FOR A WRITTEN
4 REMINDER NOTICE BY MAIL TO A LIGHT VEHICLE OWNER OF THE
5 REQUIREMENT TO REREGISTER HIS VEHICLE WITH THE COUNTY
6 TREASURER.

7 ~~{4}{3}{4}~~ The department ~~may~~ shall adopt rules to
8 implement the mail reregistration procedure."

9 NEW SECTION. Section 2. Extension of authority. Any
10 existing authority of the department of justice to make
11 rules on the subject of the provisions of this act is
12 extended to the provisions of this act.

-End-

RE-REFERRED AND APPROVED BY COMMITTEE ON APPROPRIATIONS

HOUSE BILL NO. 385

INTRODUCED BY KADAS, NISBET, PHILLIPS, PATTERSON

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT REQUIRING THE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE TO PERMIT REREGISTRATION OF LIGHT VEHICLES BY MAIL; REQUIRING THE DEPARTMENT TO GIVE NOTICE BY MAIL TO A LIGHT VEHICLE OWNER OF THE NEED TO REREGISTER HIS VEHICLE; AND AMENDING SECTION 61-3-535, MCA."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 61-3-535, MCA, is amended to read:

"61-3-535. Light vehicle reregistration by mail -- REREGISTRATION NOTICE BY MAIL. (1) The department shall develop a procedure to permit the reregistration of light vehicles with the county treasurer by mail at the option of the owner of the vehicle. The option to reregister by mail need only be made available for vehicles registered at the close of the expiring registration period in the name of the applicant for reregistration.

(2) The form to be returned to the county treasurer by the applicant, with the appropriate fees, is to contain a statement, to be subscribed to by the applicant, stating compliance with the financial liability requirements of 61-6-301.

~~(3) The procedure for mail reregistration must be in~~

~~effect by January 1, 1982.~~

~~(3) THE PROCEDURE IMPLEMENTED BY THE DEPARTMENT TO PERMIT REREGISTRATION BY MAIL SHALL PROVIDE FOR A WRITTEN REMINDER NOTICE BY MAIL TO A LIGHT VEHICLE OWNER OF THE EQUIPEMENT TO REREGISTER HIS VEHICLE WITH THE COUNTY TREASURER.~~

~~(4)(1)(4) The department may shall adopt rules to implement the mail reregistration procedure."~~

~~NEW SECTION. Section 2. Extension of authority. Any existing authority of the department of justice to make rules on the subject of the provisions of this act is extended to the provisions of this act.~~

-End-

